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M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Re: Purchase Order GMPR14807634

1 message

McConville, Paul <Paul.McConville@nhs.scot> 25 November 2024 at 07:43

To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Yeah Emily,
please proceed with order and we will try the alternative O2 cells.

Cheers

Paul McConville
Medical Physics
GRI
01412015490

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 November 2024 11:29

To: McConville, Paul <Paul.McConville@nhs.scot>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order GMPR14807634

You don't often get email from emily.morton@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Thank you for your order. Unfortunately, the specific sensor that you have ordered (0110581 - Oxygen sensor
0O0M202) is not currently in stock. We expect the lead-time to be a few weeks. We do however have a direct
alternative, which is the same specification but lower cost:

Part No: 0110049 - Oxygen sensor R-49V
1-off: £42.00+VAT
2-off: £40.00+VAT
3-10: £38.00+VAT
11+: £36.00+VAT

Please could you let me know how you would like to proceed.
Kind regards

Emily Morton
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
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